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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION V
1990 N. CALIFORNIABOULEVARD
SUITE 202, WALNUTCREEK PLAZA

WALNUTCREEK, CALIFORNIA94596

July 2, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: ALL THOSE ON IE CIRCULAR DISTRIBUTION LIST

FROM:

SUBJECT:

IE - REGION V

IE CIRCULAR NO. 81-10 - STEAM VOIDING IN THE REACTOR COOLANT

SYSTEM DURING DECAY HEAT REMOVAL COOLDOWN

The attached IE Circular No. 81-10 was issued this date to the following
licensees:

1. Arizona Public Service Company (Palo Verde 1, 2 8 3,. Docket Nos. 50-528,
50-529 5 50-530).

2. Pacific Gas 8 Electric Company (Diablo Canyon Units 1 & 2, Docket
Nos. 50-275 8 50-323).

3. Portland General Electric Company (Trojan, Docket No. 50-344).

4. Sacramento Municipal Utility District (Rancho Seco, Docket No. 50-312).

5. Southern California Edison Company (San Onofre Units 1, 2 8 3, Docket
Nos. 50-206, 50-361 5 50-362).

6. Washington Public Power Supply System (WNP-1, WNP-2, WNP-3, WNP-4

8 WNP-5, Docket Nos. 50-397, 50-460, 50-508, 50-509 5 50-513).

Enclosures:
1. Transmittal Letter
2. IE Circular No. 81~
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